
City Council Agenda 
 
 
FEBRUARY 10, 2015 
6:00 p.m. 
City of Turlock Yosemite Room 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California 
 
 

Mayor 
Gary Soiseth 

 City Manager 
 Council Members Roy W. Wasden 
William DeHart, Jr. Steven Nascimento City Clerk 
Matthew Jacob Amy Bublak Kellie E. Weaver 
  Vice Mayor City Attorney 
 Phaedra A. Norton 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1. A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 
 
 
2. PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS & 

PRESENTATIONS:   
 
 A. Appointment: Budget Ad Hoc Committee 
 
 
3. A. SPECIAL BRIEFINGS:  None 
 
 B. STAFF UPDATES 
 
  1.  Capital Projects and Building Activity (Pitcock) 
  2.  Panhandling (Jackson)  
 
 
 

 

 

SPEAKER CARDS:  To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available 
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment.  Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City 
Clerk or Police Officer.  
 
NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS:  The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to 
other languages is not provided.  Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 
 
EQUAL ACCESS POLICY:  If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City 
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540.  The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services.  Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request. 
 
NOTICE:  Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council 
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s 
consideration of the item. 
 
AGENDA PACKETS:  Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at 
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours.  Materials 
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public 
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office.  Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the 
documents before the meeting. 

http://www.cityofturlock.org/


Council Agenda 
2/10/15 
Page 2 

 

 

 C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
This is the time set aside for members of the public to directly address the City Council on any item of interest to 
the public, before or during the City Council’s consideration of the item, that is within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the City Council.  You will be allowed three (3) minutes for your comments.  If you wish to speak 
regarding an item on the agenda, you may be asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the 
matter. 
No action or discussion may be undertaken on any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that 
Council may refer the matter to staff or request it be placed on a future agenda. 

 
 
4. A. MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY 

TITLE   
 
 B. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DISQUALIFICATIONS 
 
 
5. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this 

meeting for study.  Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the 
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council.  The action taken by the Council in approving 
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

 
A. Resolution:  Accepting Demands of 12/18/14 in the amount of $1,697,478.65; Demands 

of 1/8/15 in the amount of $545,485.23 
B. Motion:  Accepting Minutes of Special Meeting of January 17, 2015; Minutes of Regular 

Meeting of January 27, 2015 
C. Resolution:  Authorizing the City Manager to sign all documents related to the dedication 

of an Electrical Easement to the Turlock Irrigation District at 801 Walnut Road, “Turlock 
Regional Water Quality Control Facility” property (APN: 044-010-028) 

D.  Motion:  Approving the purchase of four (4) TAPCO rectangular rapid flash beacon solar 
systems though the US Communities Contract No. 2013-100 from Statewide Traffic 
Safety and Signs of Fresno, California, for City Project No. 12-53, “Crowell Road 
Pedestrian Improvements,” in the amount of $26,238.30, without compliance to the 
formal bid procedure, having found that the circumstances listed in Turlock Municipal 
Code Title 2, Section 2-7-08(b)(5) has been satisfied 

E. 1.  Motion:  Authorizing the City Manager to enter into a sole source professional 
services agreement with Dyett & Bhatia Urban and Regional Planners without 
compliance to the formal bid procedure, having found that the circumstances listed in 
Turlock Municipal Code Title 2, Chapter 7, Section 2-7-08(b)(2), (b)(3), and (b)(4) have 
been satisfied 

 2.  Motion:  Approving the award of a professional services agreement to Dyett & Bhatia 
Urban and Regional Planners for the 5th Cycle update to the City of Turlock Housing 
Element in an amount not to exceed $48,840 

 3.  Resolution:  Appropriating $48,840 to account number 110-40-400.43753 “Contract 
Services Housing Element Update” to be funded from Fund 110 “General Fund” reserve 
balances to prepare the State-mandated update to the City of Turlock Housing Element 

F. Motion:  Approving a five (5) year lease agreement between the State of California, 
Military Department and the City of Turlock, for the use of two (2) acres located at 1040 
Flower St., Turlock, California, (Soderquist Field) for recreational purposes 

 
 
 
 
 



Council Agenda 
2/10/15 
Page 3 

 

 

G.  Motion:  Approving the purchase of one (1) Altec Model LR7-56 Articulating Overcenter 
Aerial Device through the National Joint Powers Alliance, Contract #31014-Alt, from 
Altec Industries, Inc., for the Parks, Recreation & Public Facilities Department, in an 
amount not to exceed $151,820, without compliance to the formal bid procedure, having 
found that the circumstances listed in Turlock Municipal Code Title 2, Chapter 7, Section 
08 (b)(5) have been satisfied 

H. Motion:  Approving the purchase of one (1) New Holland 2 WD Tractor, Model #T4-75, 
through the State of California CMAS, Contract #4-11-23-0033A, from Garton Tractor, 
Inc., for the Parks, Recreation & Public Facilities Department, in an amount not to 
exceed $37,138, without compliance to the formal bid procedure, having found that the 
circumstances listed in Turlock Municipal Code Title 2, Chapter 7, Section 08 (b)(5) have 
been satisfied 

I. Motion:  Approving the purchase of one (1) 914K Caterpillar Wheel Loader through the 
State of California CMAS, Contract #4-09-23-0027A, from Holt of California, for the 
Parks, Recreation & Public Facilities Department, in an amount not to exceed $112,361 
without compliance to the formal bid procedure, having found that the circumstances 
listed in Turlock Municipal Code Title 2, Chapter 7, Section 08 (b)(5) have been satisfied 

J. Motion:  Approving the Contract renewal between the City of Turlock and the Turlock 
Umpire Group to officiate adult city league softball games 

K.  Resolution:  Appropriating $3,000 to account number 266-20-255-353.47095_000 “911 
Grant – Training Expenses” and $3,000 to account number 266-20-255-353.35720 “911 
Grant – Revenue” for reimbursable training funded by the California 9-1-1 Emergency 
Communications Branch 

L.  Motion:  Authorizing the City Manager to execute the service maintenance agreement 
with Otis Elevator Company, to provide full preventive maintenance for Turlock Public 
Safety facility elevators, in an amount not to exceed $7,056 annually and $35,280 for 
five (5) years  

M.  Motion:  Rejecting Claim for Damages filed by Steven Singh 
N. Motion:  Rejecting Claim for Damages filed by Renee Gallegos 
O. Motion:  Rejecting Claim for Damages filed by James R. Dawson 
P. Motion:  Rejecting Claim for Damages filed by Mercury Insurance Company/Claim 

#2014-0012-023224-21 
Q. Motion:  Rejecting Claim for Damages filed by Brandon Lee Wilson 
R. Motion:  Rejecting Claim for Damages filed by Breanna Tiffany Brown (a minor) 
S. Motion:  Rejecting Claim for Damages filed by Steven Singh 

 
 
6. FINAL READINGS  
 

A. Recommended Action: 
Ordinance:  Amending Turlock Municipal Code Title 7, Chapter 4, by adding Article 2 
regarding Excavations as introduced at the January 27, 2015 
 
Resolution:  Establishing a Trench Restoration Fund and Trench Restoration Fees in 
accordance with Turlock Municipal Code Title 7, Chapter 4, Article 2 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Agenda 
2/10/15 
Page 4 

 

 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Challenges in court to any of the items listed below,  may be limited to only those issues raised at the public hearing 
described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the Turlock City Council at, or prior to, the public 
hearing. 

 
A. Request to adopt a Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Effect pursuant to 

the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA); amend the Zoning Map of the City of 
Turlock, California, attached to Title 9 of the Turlock Municipal Code [Rezone 2014-02 
(Potter’s Landing)]; and establish conditions of approval for Planned Development 
District No. 271 (PD 271), Rezone 2014-02 [Potter’s Landing].  (Pitcock) 

 
 Recommended Action:  

Motion:  Adopting a Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Effect pursuant to 
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
 
Introduce the Ordinance: 

Ordinance:  Amending the Zoning Map of the City of Turlock, California, attached to Title 
9 of the Turlock Municipal Code [Rezone 2014-02 (Potter’s Landing)] 

 
To be considered at the next meeting: 

 Resolution:  Establishing Conditions of Approval for Planned Development District No. 
271 (PD 271), Rezone 2014-02 [Potter’s Landing] 
 

 
8. SCHEDULED MATTERS 
 

A. Request to appropriate $175,000 to revenue account 405-40-405.35185_001 “Plan 
Checking Services non-FBHR” and to expense account 405-40-405.43260 “Plan Check 
Services” to account for additional plan check services anticipated during Fiscal Year 
2014-15.  (Pitcock) 

 
Recommended Action: 
Resolution:  Appropriating $175,000 to revenue account 405-40-405.35185_001 “Plan 
Checking Services non-FBHR” and to expense account 405-40-405.43260 “Plan Check 
Services” to account for additional plan check services anticipated during Fiscal Year 
2014-15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Council Agenda 
2/10/15 
Page 5 

 

 

 B. Request to terminate the Agreement for Tourism between the City of Turlock and the 
Turlock Chamber of Commerce, dated December 10, 2002 and direct staff to issue a 
Request for Proposals (RFP) to manage a Convention and Visitors Bureau and 
providing direction to staff regarding the services to be sought through the RFP process, 
which may include, but not be limited to, marketing services, participation in trade 
shows, publication of brochures, advertisement in newspapers, magazines, and on 
billboards, and other related services as directed by the Council 

 
  Recommended Action: 

Motion:  Terminating the Agreement for Tourism between the City of Turlock and the 
Turlock Chamber of Commerce, dated December 10, 2002, and any amendments 
thereto, pursuant to and in accordance with paragraph 2 of the Agreement 
 
Motion:  Directing staff to issue a Request for Proposals (RFP) to manage a Convention 
and Visitors Bureau and providing direction to staff regarding the services to be sought 
through the RFP process, which may include, but not be limited to, marketing services, 
participation in trade shows, publication of brochures, advertisement in newspapers, 
magazines, and on billboards, and other related services as directed by the Council 

 
 
9. COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 
 
 
10. COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilmembers may provide a brief report on notable topics of interest.  The Brown Act does not allow discussion or 
action by the legislative body. 

 
 
11. CLOSED SESSION: 
 
 Conference with Real Property Negotiators, Cal. Gov’t Code §54956.8 

“Notwithstanding any other provisions of this chapter, a legislative body of a local agency may hold a 
closed session with its negotiator prior to the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real property by or 
for the local agency to grant authority to its negotiator regarding the price and terms of payment for 
the purchase, sale, exchange, or lease.” 

Property: 1030 East Avenue, Turlock, CA  (APN No. 043-050-016-000) 
Agency Negotiator: Roy W. Wasden 
Negotiating Parties: Manuel Lima (Turlock Columbian Properties Incorporated) 
Under Negotiation: Price and terms of payment 

 
 
 
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
 






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	Agenda
	5A
	5B
	5C
	5D
	5E
	5F
	5G
	5H
	5I
	5J
	5K
	5L
	5M
	5N
	5O
	5P
	5Q
	5R
	5S
	6A
	7A
	8A
	8B

